

ANNEX 12

Public redacted

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 09 July 2020 20:44
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED]
 Doumbia, Seydou; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED]
 Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]
 Trial Chamber X Communications
Subject: Decision partially granting the Registry's request for variation of time limit
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Registry,

Pursuant to Regulation 35 of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber partially grants the below request and extends the deadline to 10 July 2020 at 14:00.

The Chamber further clarifies that the Registry and the Prosecution may submit its observation and response via email.

Should these be filed on the record using the eFiling system, the Chamber would appreciate courtesy copies being circulated.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
 On behalf of Trial Chamber X

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 09 July 2020 18:14
To: Trial Chamber X Communications; Chahla, Dolly
Cc: Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED] Doumbia, Seydou;
 Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED]
 Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Courtesy copy of the "Defence notice of its intention to raise unfitness to stand trial and request for a status conference"

Dear Trial Chamber X,

The Registry has taken note of the Chamber's instruction below. In this regard, and considering Regulation 35 of the Regulations of the Court, the Registry would be most grateful if the Chamber could consider granting the Registry an extension to 16:00hrs, Friday July 10, by which to file its submission. Considering that consultations are required for the filing of its submission, the Registry is regrettably not in a position to be able to submit its filing by 12:00hrs.

The Registry is grateful for the Chamber's consideration of this request.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications

Sent: 09 July 2020 16:19

To: [REDACTED]

Cc: Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED] Doumbia, Seydou;
Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED]

Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]

Trial Chamber X

Communications

Subject: RE: Courtesy copy of the "Defence notice of its intention to raise unfitness to stand trial and request for a status conference"

Dear counsel,

Dear colleagues,

The Chamber hereby instructs the Prosecution to file any response to the Defence's filing 942-Conf by 12.00 tomorrow, Friday, 10 July 2020. The Chamber also requests the Registry to submit a report by the same deadline above on the physical and mental health conditions of Mr Al Hassan.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED] (on behalf of the Single Judge)

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 09 July 2020 14:17

To: Trial Chamber X Communications

Cc: Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED] Doumbia, Seydou;
Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Kassongo, Mayombo; [REDACTED] Taylor,
Melinda; [REDACTED]

Subject: Courtesy copy of the "Defence notice of its intention to raise unfitness to stand trial and request for a status conference"

Dear Honourable Trial Chamber X,

Dear Counsel,

Kindly find attached a courtesy copy of the "Defence notice of its intention to raise unfitness to stand trial and request for a status conference" and its Annex A, just filed on the record.

Kind regards,

Defence Al Hassan

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et elles sont la propriété de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n'est destiné qu'à la personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l'expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.